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5. Classification

Ownership of Property (Check as many boxes as apply)
_X private
public-local
public-State
public-Federal
Category of Property (Check only one box)
_X building(s)
district
site
structure
object

i

Number of Resources within Property

Contributing Noncontributing

_ 5 3 buildings
1 0 sites
2 __0__ structures

0 ~_ 0 objects
_ — 37 Total

Number of contributing resources previously listed in the National
Register 0

Name of related multiple property listing (Enter "N/A" if property is not part of
a multiple property listing.) N/A

6. Function or Use

s aon
e ez

Historic Functions (Enter categories from instructions)

Cat: DOMESTIC Sub: Single dwelling
S8econdary structure
AGRICULTURAL S8torage

Current Functions (Enter categories from instructions)
Cat: DOMESTIC Sub: Single dwelling
Secondary structure

7. Description

Architectural Classification (Enter categories from instructions)
EARLY REPUBLIC: Federal
LATE 19TH AND 20TH CENTURY REVIVALS:
Colonial Revival

Materials (Enter categories from instructions)
foundation BRICK

walls ~ BRICK

~ STONE
roof STONE: slate
other

Narrative Description (Describe the historic and current condition of the property
on one or more continuation sheets.)
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8. Statement of Significance
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Applicable National Register Criteria (Mark "x¥ in one or more Criteria Considerations (Mark *X® in all the boxes that apply.)
boxes for the criteria qualifying the property for National L .
Register l1st1ng) __ A owned by a religious institution or used for religious purposes.

A Property is associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad pattems removed from its original location.
of our history. .
a birthplace or a grave.

___ B Property is associated with the lives of persons significant in our past.

_x_ C Property embodies the distinctive ch istics of a type, petiod, or method of construction . .
or represents the work of & master, or possesses high artistic values, or represents a significant — & reconstructed building, object,or structure.
and distinguishable entity whose components lack individual distinction.

2 commemorative property.

B
C
D  acemetery.
E
F
__. D Property has yielded, or is likely to yield inf jon imp: in prehistory or history. G

less than 50 years of age or achieved significance within the past 50 years.

Areas of Significance (Enter categories from instructions)
ARCHITECTURE

Period of Significance 1820-1915

Significant Dates ¢. 1820
c. 1860
1915

Significant Person (Complete if Criterion B is marked above)

N/A
Cultural Affiliation N/A
Architect/Builder unknown

Narrative Statement of Significance (Explain the significance of the property on
one or more continuation sheets.)

9. Major Bibliographical References

(Cite the books, articles, and other sources used in preparing this form on one
or more continuation sheets.)

Previous documentation on file (NPS) Primary Location of Additional Data

___ preliminary determination of individual listing (36 CFR 67) x_ State Historic Preservation Office
has been requested. Other State agency

___previously listed in the National Register Federal agency

___ previously determined eligible by the National Register Local government

___ designated a National Historic Landmark University

___ recorded by Historic American Buildings Survey # Other

___recorded by Historic American Engineering Record # ame of repository:

x




e sem e & sl Loudoun County, Virginia

i
i
|

10. Geographical Data
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Acreage of Property _ 72 acres

UTM References
(Place additional UTM references on a continuation sheet)

Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
1 18 255120 4318760 2 18 255585 4318240
3 18 254280 4318500 4 18 254280 4318675
5 18 254175 4318670 6 18 254100 4318800

Verbal Boundary Description
(Describe the boundaries of the property on a continuation sheet.)

Boundary Justification
(Explain why the boundaries were selected on a continuation sheet.)

i e
am el

1l. Form Prepared By

name/title Geoffrey B. Henry

organization date _ April 1994
street & number 4604 Chestnut Street telephone 301-654~6468
city or town Chevy Chase state MD zip code 20814

Additional Documentation

o amo
et .

Submit the following items with the completed form:

Continuation Sheets

Maps
A USGS map (7.5 or 15 minute series) indicating the property’s location.
A sketch map for historic districts and properties having large acreage or numerous resources.

Photographs
Representative black and white photographs of the property.

Additional items
(Check with the SHPO or FPO for any additional items)
LY
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Property Owner

(Complete this item at the request of the SHPO or FPO.)

name Mr. and Mrs. Thomas G. Slater, Jr.

street & number Rose HI1ll Farm telephone

city or town Upperville state VA zip code 22176

Paperwork Reduction Act § This i ion is being coll d for applicati to the National Register of Historic Places to nominate propertics for listing or determine eligibility for listing, to list properties, and to amend
=xisting listings. Response to this request is required to obtain a benefit in accordance with the Nationa! Historic Prescrvation Act, as amendod (16 U.S.C. 470 et seq.).

Estimated Burden Statement: Public reporting burden for this form is cstimated to average 18.1 hours per T including the time for reviewing i i gathering and maintaining data, and ieting and reviewing the form.

Direct comments regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this form to the Chicf, Administrative Scrvices Division, National Park Service, P.0. Box 37127, Washington, DC 20013-7127; and the Officc of Management and
Budget, Paperwork Reductions Project (1024-0018), Washington, DC 20503.
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SUMMARY ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

Rose Hill Farm is a 315-acre farm, 72 acres of which are included in the
nomination, located north of U.S. Route 50 (the Ashby's Gap Turnpike)
between the towns of Middleburg on the east and Upperville to the southwest
in southern Loudoun County. The main house at Rose Hill Farm is located
one hundred yards north of U.S. Route 50 and was built in three clearly
identifiable stages. The oldest part was built in the Federal style around
1820 for Amos Denham . It is a two-and-one-half-story, five-bay, gable-
roofed brick house with four gable-end chimneys. It features a Flemish
bond facade with mouse-tooth cornice, nine-over-six and six-over six sash
vindows, and a central entrance on the south with Federal-style transom and
sidelights. The elaborate two-story porch with cast-iron decoration in a
grape-vine pattern wvas added possibly in the 1850s. The interior features
a wealth of original Federal-style woodwork, including eight hand-carved
mantels, two cupboards, a dividing arch in the hall, a central stairway,
and reeded and paneled window reveals. Its only major alteration occurred
around 1915 wvhen two rooms on the_ east were combined to form a drawing
room. Approximately fifty feet to the north is a twvo-story, three-bay,
stuccoed stone dependency, built for Thomas Glasscock 8s a slaves' quarters
in the late 1850s and now used as a tenant's wing for the main house. In
1915 these two buildings were joined by a two-story, four-bay, brick wing
that now contains a kitchen, dining room, and master bedroom suite. The
interior of this wing features fine Colonial Revival-style woodwork,
particularly in the dining room. There is also a covered porch along the
vest facade of this connecting wing. In addition to the main house, there
are four contributing historic buildings. These include a one~and-a-half-story
brick outbuilding, sometimes referred to as a slave quarters, but which more
probably served as a smokehouse or dairy, built for Amos Denham around 1820, a
one-story, mid-nineteenth-century log meat house, a three-story stone granary
built for the Glasscock family in the 1840s or 1850s and significant in its own
right as a farm-related commercial building, and a one-story frame octagonal
icehouse buily in the late nineteenth century. There is also an original
nineteenth-century stone wall (a contributing structure), a stone bridge located
west of the granary (a second contributing structure), and the Denham family

cemetery (a contributing site), located to the east of the main house. Two
twentieth-century barns and a stuccoed shed are noncontributing buildings.
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ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

Rose Hill Farm is a 315-acre farm, of which 72 acres are included in the
nomination, located north of U.S. Route 50 (Ashby's Gap Turnpike), between
the towns of Middleburg on the east and Upperville on the southwest in
southern Loudoun County. The farm straddles the Loudoun/Fauquier county
line at several points and the southern part of the driveway leading to the
main house lies in Fauquier County. The surrounding topography is gently
rolling, with many views of the Blue Ridge Mountains to the west, and is
watered by Goose Creek to the east and Pantherskin Creek to the north.
Rose Hill Farm is located in a predominately rural section of Loudoun
County and is surrounded by many other historic farms and estates.

The main house at Rose Hill Farm is reached by two driveways; the first
terminates in a circle in front of the house and the second leads from
Route 50 on the west and runs between the house and granary before
terminating at the northwest cormer of the house. The house is surrounded
by many old shade trees, an apple orchard on the northeast, and the remains
of a sunken and terraced box garden on the west.

Rose Hill Farm comprises five contributing buildings: the main house, a granary,
an icehouse, a brick smokehouse/dairy, and a meat house; two contributing
structures: a stone bridge and a stone wall; and one contributing site: the
Denham family cemetery. There are alsoc three noncontributing buildings: a shed
and two barns. - The condition of the resources ranges from fair to excellent.

The main house is located one hundred yards north of Route 50 and was built
in three clearly identifiable stages. The main block is a two-story, five-
bay, gable-roofed, brick house built in the Federal style around 1820 for
Amos Denham. It features a raised basement with stuccoed water table,
Flemish-bond brick work and a mouse-tooth cornice on the front (south)
facade, and paired, flush, gable-end chimneys connected by brick parapet
walls above the roof line.

There are four-pane and eight-pane fixed-sash windows on the basement
level, nine-over-six sash windows on the first story, six-over-six sash
wvindows on the second story and fixed four-pane windows on the attic level
on the wvest and east elevations. Windows on the south facade are topped by
splayed brick jack arches. All have molded surrounds, pegged and mortised
frames, and louvered shutters on the first and second stories. The main
entrance is on the south (there was originally a second entrance on the
vest, but this has been bricked over). It features a recessed door (not
original) with paneled jambs. The door is flanked by three hexagonal-
paned sidelights, and topped by a transom with muntins in a criss-cross
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pattern. The entire entrance is framed by a molded architrave with large
square corner blocks with inset moldings.

The only major alteration to the main facade of the house occurred in the
1850s when the two-story, cast-iron-and-wood porch with paired eave
brackets was added for Thomas Glasscock. The porch, reputedly manufactured
in New Orleans and brought to Rose Hill Farm by way of Alexandria, Virginia,
features a decorative grape-vine pattern along the trellis posts, under the
eaves, and along the balustrade on the first story. It is painted black
and is in excellent condition. The porch is reached by wooden steps on the
east and wvest. There is also a small porch on the second story of the
north elevation that was probably added in the early twentieth century.

The interior of the brick house features a double-pile/central hall plan
vith parlor, library, drawing room, and stair hall located on the first
floor and four bedrooms located on the second floor. The stair hall
extends the depth of the house and is divided in half by an elliptical arch
vith molded trim, paneled reveals, and fluted keystone lintel. This arch
ig flanked on either side by reeded Doric pilasters.

The main stair rises in two stages from the northeast corner of the hall
and features two balusters per tread, a molded mahogany handrail, and a
turned newel post. ©Each step-end features carving with a rosebud design
and the triangular space below the stringer is paneled. At the north end
of the stair hall is an exterior door and there are also doors to all
first-floor rooms.

The parlor on the southwest features original floors, molded baseboard
trim, paneled window reveals, and paneled door jambs. The fireplace has a
brick hearth and plastered front. The mantelpiece features pilasters with
molded caps and bases and reeded inset colonettes, a frieze with reeded
center panel flanked by smaller rectangular panels, and a reeded and
dentilled cornice with a molded mantel shelf that projects forward at the
corners. The fireplace is fitted with an iron and brass front dating from
the mid-nineteenth century. Tall, built-in shelves flank the fireplace on
either side; these date from the twentieth century.

The library in the northwest room features original molded baseboards,
reeded window reveals, and paneled door jambs. The fireplace mantel
features paneled pilasters, a molded surround, and a frieze with reeded
center panel flanked by two smaller panels. There is a reeded cornice and
a molded mantel shelf that extends outward at the corners. The built-in
bookcase to the right of the fireplace replaced an original outside door
that was removed around 1915.



NP8 Form 10-600-a
oen il Apmrevsl Mo, 10840018

United States Department of the interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Continuation Sheet

Rose Hill Farm
Loudoun County, Virginia

in 1915 and the replacement of the dividing wall by a screen of two Doric
columns. The southeast half features original floors, molded baseboard
trim, and reeded window reveals. The fireplace features a slate hearth and
plastered front. The mantelpiece has pilasters with molded caps and bases
and inset diagonal rope molding. The frieze has a reeded center panel
flanked by short panels with inset molding. There is a fluted cormice with
stops and a molded mantel shelf that projects forward at the cormer. To
the left of the fireplace is an original built-in arched cupboard with
paneled doors on the bottom flanked by paneled pilasters and fitted with
four open shelves above. It is topped by a reeded keystone.

The northeast half of this room features recessed windows with paneled
reveals and paneled window seats on either side of the fireplace. The
fireplace has a slate hearth and paneled front. The opening is flanked by
pilasters with inset moldings and there is a frieze made up of a reeded
center panel that is flanked by smaller molded panels. The mantelpiece
also features a cornice with fluted stops and a molded mantel shelf that
projects forward at the corners.

The second floor contains a center hall (with a stair leading up to the
attic), a bathroom on the south, and four bedrooms. The bedrooms retain
their original floors, molded baseboard trim, paneled door jambs, and
paneled or reeded window reveals. Virtually the only change to these rooms
has been the addition of closets on either side of the fireplaces in three
of the bedrooms.

The mantel in the southwest bedroom is one of the most elaborate in the
house and is executed in a vernacular variant of the Federal style. It
features pilasters with molded caps and bases and inset chevron molding.
The frieze is made up of a center panel with two rows of elliptical pie-
crust molding flanked by smaller panels with a single row of pie-crust
molding. Above this is a row of intersecting half-ellipses and a dentilled
cornice. The molded mantel shelf projects forward at each corner.

The fireplace mantel in the southeast bedroom is more clearly Adamesque in
design. It features fluted pilasters with molded caps and bases, a center
panel with oval sunburst design flanked by two smaller molded panels, and a
double row of fluted molding below a molded mantel shelf. To the right of
the fireplace is an original built-in shelf with paneled doors omne third of
the way up and ten-pane, etched-glass doors above.

The northwest bedroom has a fireplace with brick hearth and plastered
front. The mantel features reeded pilasters with molded caps and bases, a
center frieze panel with a reeded diamond design flanked by two smaller
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panels with reeded diamonds, a cornice with reeded chevron molding, and a
molded mantel shelf that projects forward at the corners. There is a cut
in the floorboards in this room where a small enclosed stairwvay once stood.
There are doors to the main hall and the north wing from this room.

The northeast bedroom retains its beaded baseboard trim, reeded window
reveals, and paneled door jambs. The fireplace has a brick hearth and
plastered front, vith a simple mantel featuring paneled pilasters, a plain
frieze, and a molded mantel shelf that projects forward at the cormers.

Fifty feet to the north of the brick house is a two-and-one-half-story,
three-bay, stuccoed stone slaves' quarters built for Thomas Glasscock in the
1850s and now used as a tenant wing for the main house. It features a gable
roof, a center chimney north of the ridge line, and entrances on the north,
east, and vest. The west entrance leads through a covered porch to the
basement and dairy. The north entrance is enclosed by a late-nineteenth-
century frame porch with gable front. The windows have six-over-six sash
and feature molded trim joined by mortise and tenonms. There is also a
small below-grade entrance on the south that leads to a room once used for
storing jellies and canned goods.

In 1915 a two-story, four-bay, gable-roofed brick wing was built to comnnect
the main house with the 1850s slaves' quarters. The wing features six-
course, American-bond brickwork, a stuccoed water table, flared jack arches
above wvindows on the west elevation, and a porch on the east elevation.
The entrance on the west has a rectangular transom and sidelights with
elliptical muntins. There are two tripartite windows with a six-over-six
sash on the west facade. This wing incorporated a covered passage that
formerly connected the slaves' quarters with the main house. The brick
floor of this passage is still visible on the east. A screened sleeping
porch is on the second floor of the east facade.

The interior of the wing contains a dining room, stair hall, and kitchen on
the first floor, and a bedroom and large separate dressing room and bath on
the second floor. The dining room features paneling two-thirds of the way
up the wall, and a fireplace with a Coloniasl Revival-style mantel on the
east wall. The stair rises in two stages to the second floor and features
carved step ends, a molded handrail, and rectangular oak newel post. The
bedroom features a Colonial Revival-style mantel with paired colonettes and
a dentilled frieze. The dressing room is paneled and has built-in closets
and drawers on the south wall.

Rose Hill Farm features a significant collection of nineteenth-century
outbuildings. These oldest of these is the one-and-a-~half-story brick
outbuilding, sometimes referred to as a slave quarters, but which more probably
served as a smokehouse or dairy, built for Amos Denham around 1820 and connected



NP@ Form 10-800-a
it ] OB Approvas Mo, 10266878

United States Department of the interior
Nationai Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Continuation Sheet

. Rose Hill Farm
Section number 7 Page 6 Loudoun County, Virginia

to the 18508 quarters by a brick wall. It features a gable roof, a below-grade
entrance to the cellar, and two louvered windows on the east. There is an
entrance with a wooden stoop and a batten door on the south. The interior
features one room on each floor connected by a stair in the southwest corner.
The building is in fair condition.

A one-story, gable-roofed, exposed-log meat house dating from the
nineteenth century stands to the east of the main house, where it was moved
from its original location north of the slaves' quarters. The V-notched
logs are filled with mud, plaster, and stone chinking. The door and window
openings on the south are not original. The interior features original
exposed beams and a later floor. It is in good condition.

A frame octagonal icehouse with stone foundation, a tin room with scalloped
facia trim, and louvered windows stands a few feet to the west of the 1915
ving of the hause. There is an entrance with a batten door on the south.
The ice pit has been filled in, a floor added, and the building is now used
as a tackroom. The building is in good condition.

The three-and-one-half-story, three-bay, gable-roofed, stone granary built
for Thomas Glasscock in the years before the Civil War is located one
hundred yards west of the house at the end of a short driveway north of
Route 50. Budilt into the side of a south-facing hill, the granary has an
entrance on the second story of the north facade, an entrance on the first
story of the south facade, and a below-grade, arched opening on the west
facade. Like the main house, the granary was stuccoed in the 1940s. The
stucco was removed in the 1980s by the present owner to reveal the rub?le-
stone construction, stone window and door lintels, and cut-stone quoins.
Vindows feature six-over-six sash with simple frames. The French doors on
the south are not original. A one-story frame section was recently
enclosed on the north in the 1980s. The interior has been remodeled into
an office and apartment, but original floors, walls and the grain chutes
all have been retained. The building is in good condition.

Also on the property are a nineteenth-century, arched, stone bridge,
(located west of the granary and crossing a small branch of Pantherskin
Creek), the headstones marking the graves of several members of the Denham
family, including Amos Denham and his wife Amy, and a nineteenth-century
stone wall running from the west of the house.

Two early-to-mid-tventieth-century barms, and a small, gable-roofed shed,
covered with stucco, the latter of indeterminate age, are located near a
vooden pasture fence. They are considered noncontributing resources.










































